From: S S. Shannon 
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2009 3:19 PM
To: Gary M. Scott
Cc: Bruce C. Bongarten
Subject: Proposed College Undergraduate Suspension/Probation policy
Gary-

As noted in our discussion earlier today, I would like to propose the following new policy for COI review:

A student may be academically suspended only after having been placed on academic probation for at least one semester.  

The rationale for this policy is as follows:

· This provides a greater degree of forgiveness to new students, either freshmen or transfers, who suffer from adjustment problems during their first semester at ESF

· Students who are serious about making an academic turnaround are given ample opportunity to do so without engaging in a cumbersome appeals process

· Students who ultimately are suspended are less likely to file unfounded appeals, as patterns of academic performance are clearer and less susceptible to influence by inadvertent student error or temporary extenuating circumstances.

Thanks-

Scott

Scott Shannon, Dean of Instruction & Graduate Studies

SUNY College of Environmental Science and Forestry

227 Bray Hall - 1 Forestry Drive

Syracuse, NY   13210

315-470-6599

sshannon@esf.edu
